Nampa Fire District - Prevention Bureau
Phone: 208-468-5751
] Email: Prevention@nampafire.org
3 Admin Office: 9 12th Ave South -Nampa, ID 83651

EXCELLENCE, SERVICE, STRENGTH IN UNITY

miViewPoint/Community Connect: How to Creat an Account

1. You will receive an email notification from a noreply-nampafirepd@OurCommunityConnect.com. Click

"Here" or go to https://nampafirepdid.ourcommunityconnect.com. This will direct you to
the OurCommunityConnect website.

From: noreply-nampafirepd @OurCommunityConnect.com <noreply-nampafirepd@OurCommunityConnect.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2026 2:48 PM
To

Subject: Invoice from Nampa Fire Protection District

Please see your most recent invoice from Nampa Fire Protection District.

If you'd like to pay this invoice online - cIic

For Prevention Invoice questions please call 208-468-5751 or email pre on@nampafire.org.

2. For first time users click " Create your Account".

ection




3. You will receive an email with a verification code.

t

EXCELLENCE, SERVICE, STRENGTH IN UNITY Iy

Setup a new account

~indicates a required field

@ rogistor

© verity Email

We've sent a verification code to your e-mail, please enter it below

Verification Code*
[Code l

Verify

Resend code (18 seconds)

Ay

4. Click on "Accounts Receivable link".

NAMPA
-

Nampa Fire Protection District Departments v

Welcome to the Community Portal

EXCELLENCE, SERVICE, STRENGTH IN UNITY

Where to? Quick Links

Accounts Receivable Link Other Payments

5. Enter invoice number and invoice number that is provided on your invoice. Customer number can be found
on the invoice or provided by prevention staff. You can call or email at 208-468-5751 or
prevention@nampafire.org. Click "Submit" once information is entered.
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its Receivable LINK ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ACCOUNT Bl To: Evm ET*
[reaseenter me Tonoving details in order to find and link your accounts receivable account 02/24/2026
"

pe i Customer Number

paid Invoices

Account Number: ©

- Invoice Number* ——
insaction History Description Qry Unit Price Net Amount

———
‘ 1 200.00 200.00

- Invoice Amount* ——

‘—

—_—
Submit

—

If you have any questions, please contact us at 208-468-5770 Balance Due | 200.00
t —




6. Click "Make Payment".
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\ccounts Receivable Use this to view and pay your invoices!
A& Home ) Account Summary Customer Info
"B Unpaid Invoices
B Transaction History Account Number:

Total Amount Due @ Enrolled in Paperless

Manage Wallet
$200.20 Link Another Account

7. Select Payment type. Fill out the information. Click "Pay Now".

Make a Payment

Payment Amou Account Summar,
200.20
'Selectapaymentmethod Account Number: 452
@ creancard Payment summary
Amount $20020 Total Amount Due
[N
Service Fee Enter details $200.20

Total Enter details

Customer Info

O save for fure use?
A Enrolled in Paperless
Manage Wallet
Link Another Account

O Checking Accaunt

O saings Acsours

8. You will receive a payment confirmation. To see previous transactions click "Transaction History".

Nampa Fire Protection District Departments

e becanbe Thanks for your payment!

Home
b A payment was processed and posted successfully to your account. Please print this page for your records.

B Unpaid Invoices

DS
3| Transaction History Your statement will reflect two with the f
N J Payment: $200.20
Comm Connect Serv Fee: $7.90
Transaction 1D: 157141975
Date: 02/18/2026 02:06 PM
Quick Links

Return to previous page
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